To: Maureen Braley
Idaho State Bar
PO Box 895
Boise, Idaho 83701

From: Lisa Chesebro
First Judicial District,
Idaho

NOTICE OF VACANCY OF ATTORNEY
ON DISTRICT MAGISTRATES COMMISSION

The following vacancy has occurred in the First Judicial District Magistrates

Commission.
Name: Mary Cusack
Address: 320 East Neider Avenue, Ste. 206, Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83815

Representing:
(X) Attorney A
() Attorney B

For attorney member: (Check applicable reason)
() Death
(X) Resignation
() Moving out of judicial district
() Suspension or disbarment from practice of law
() Expiration of term--date of expiration

Date of vacancy: 1/15/2026

FORM 10B

(Signature)

Please send a copy of this form to the Administrative Office of the Court, 451 W. State St.,

Boise, ID 83702.

Revised July 2015



Lisa Chesebro
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From: Mary W. Cusack <mary@cim.law>

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 3:02 PM

To: Lisa Chesebro; Barry McHugh

Subject: First Disrict Magistrate Commission
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'his Message Is From an External Sender
ge came from outs;de your organization.

Dear Judge McHugh and Lisa:

It has been my distinct honor to serve as a member of the Magistrate Commission for the First Judicial District. |
am writing to formally resign my position, effective immediately. As of January 1, 2026, | have transitioned to an Of
Counsel role with my firm. Since | am no longer actively practicing law, | believe it is in the best interest of the

Magistrate Commission to vacate my seat so that an active practitioner may be appointed to serve.

| am grateful for the opportunity to have contributed to the selection and retention of our judiciary. Please let me

know if there are any final administrative steps | need to take to facilitate this transition.

Sincerely,

Wiary V. Cusack

mary@clm.law
ISB #5332

CusacksLinscotteMerck Law Firm, PLLC
320 East Neider Avenue, Suite 206

Coeur d' Alene, ID 83815

(208) 667-0640

(208) 667-0708 (FAX)

www.cim.law

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message and any attachments are intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the message to the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited,
and you are requested to please notify us immediately by telephone at (208) 667-0640 or by return email, and delete this message forthwith. Thank you
for your cooperation.

Alt efforts will be made to respond within 24 hours. However, if no response has been received in 48 hours, please contact our office. ** IF
YOU NEED AN IMMEDIATE RESPONSE, PLEASE CALL THE OFFICE **
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